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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 140127 1BR-THI---- Required Information

Greg Johnson <gjohnson@qenv.ca> Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 10:31 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Megan, 

Thank you for following up on this. I was off on paternity leave for 11 weeks starting on the 4th of November. I just got back to work last
week. Unfortunately during my absence no one else was able to work on this file. I will provide you with an update when I expect to get the
answers to you as soon as I have a chance to fully review the letter. 

Have a great day, 
Greg 
Sent from my HTC

----- Reply message -----
From: "Megan Porter" <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
To: <gjohnson@qenv.ca>
Cc: "Sonia Aredes" <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, "Licensing Department" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 140127 1BR-THI---- Required Information
Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2014 11:49

Hi Greg,

A letter was sent to you on November 01, 2013 requesting that you submit additional information for the 1BR-THI---- file. We haven't received any response
towards the request.  Attached is a letter and a supplementary information request that was sent to you on November 01, 2013 by the Technical Advisor Sonia
Aredes.

In order for us to process and move forward with the file, please submit required information,
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,
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